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AMENDMENT NO. 1

TO: ALL VENDORS
FROM: Lana Widener
SUBJECT: USC-RFQ-2622-LW
DATE: June 12, 2014

|
This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Request for Quotes only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein.

ITEM ONE: VENDOR QUESTIONS
Current lead times are 1 week for drawings and 6-7 weeks fabrication time after drawing
approval. No way we can meet the 7/15 deadline.
Answer:
On the Bid Schedule, USC has requested Delivery ARO. Please complete this information with the
earliest date for delivery and set up, upon receipt of order (award and issuance of purchase order).

Question:

2.2.8- you have included ballistic rated walls in the booth, Is that required?

Answer:

Disregard PART 2 subsection 2.2 (b) of the specifications requesting ballistic wall panels. Wall
panels to be 16 gauge galvanized steel interior and 14 gauge galvanized steel exterior.

Question:
2.2.9- asking for Standing Seam Metal Roof, is that correct, Most parking garages do not have
enough overhead clearance for that roof system.

Answer:

Substitutions for standing seam roof are acceptable such as a standard membrane skin or TPM
system to create weather tight seal. Refer to building dimensions. Roof system should be built up
shed profile. A gable or hip profile will not be acceptable. Delete the required downspouts as this
structure will be placed within a pre-existing garage.

L ______________________________________________________________________________________|
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND RETURN IT

WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION.
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